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From: Reg Update Man [RegUpdateMan@ gmc-uk.org]
Sent: 16 December 2005 14:27

To: | Code A |
Subject: RE: Dr Wendy BEADLES

Dearl Code A

The registered addresses you requested for the doctors are as follows:

Code A

Please contact us if you require further information.

Kind regards

Rachel Cull
Team Leader
Registrations & Education Directorate

Phone: +44 (0)845 357 3456
Website: www.gmc-uk.org

Applications

General Medical Council
St James Building

79 Oxford Street
Manchester

M1 6FQ

e e e 2

Sent: 08 Dec 2005 14:49
To: registrationhelp@gmc-uk.org
Subject: Dr Wendy BEADLES

To whomit may concern

Code A

@hampshire.pnn.police.uk]

lami Code A iapolice officer on Operation Rochester a major enquiry into a number of deaths
at Gosport War Memorial Hospital. | am at present tasked with interviewing medical staff concerning

their care of patients prior to being transferred the GWMH.

Hosam ZAKOUT (Eastliegh) GMC number““2oiea

i
Lo

I would therefore ask that I be provided with their current address that they are registered with

you

Thankyou

Code A

03/01/2006
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This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential.
Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster @hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy
any copies of it.

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other
than the intended recipient.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
gmc @ gmc-uk.org

General Medical Council

St James Building, 79 Oxford Street Manchester. M1 6FQ

Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London. NW1 3JN

Napier House, 35 Thistle Street,Edinburgh. EH2 1IDY

Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay. CF10 4RU
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03/01/2006



